
Saginaw, ~ ichige .. n, U. ~> . A . 

1 r . Semyon _, . Krewer 
12C hest ?Oth Street 
Ne-1 York Ci y 

Dear Sir: 

Augst 21, 1939 

Following our Le. L . B. Lavigre 's c 11, \le are pleased 
to o!'f'er you Graphitar, grade DCC, in lota of' l,OOC p1eces, 12 
i .ches x 4 inches x 4 inches, at ..,2 .47 each, ii' • • B. Clrs, 
Saginaw, :·ichigan$ 

'l"his mat2ria has an a parcu1t den....,ity o,l' 1 . 60 and 
t he · veP c.. e a sh content is . 07%. 

il can nlisure you of" the uniformity of this mat rial 
and would very riuch lik to supply your requir··m nts . 

V _ry truly yours, 

s~gned: 1$ Fi ld, 
Treasurero 

• 

...._ ·- ...__ A.. - ....... - - --
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THE UNITED STATES GRAPHITE COMPANY 
SAGINAW, MICHIGAN , U . S. A . 

Mr. Semyon E. Krewer, 
120 West 70th Street, 
New York City, 

Dear Sir: 

August 21, 1939 

Following our Mr. 1. B. Lavigne's 
call, we are pleased to offer you Graphitar, 
grade DCC, in lots of 1,000 pieces, 12 inches x 
4 inches x 4 inches, at $2.47 each, F.O.B. cars, 
Saginaw,Michigan. 

This material has an apparent density 
of 1.60 and the average ash content is .07%. 

We can assure you of the uniformity of 
this material and would very much like to 
supply your requirements. 

G ( G Very truly yours, 

THE UNITED CO. 

LF:LRD 



THE UNITED STATES GRAPHITE COMPANY 

Dr . Leo Szilard 
Columbia University 
Physics Department 

SAGINAW, MI C HIGAN . U.S. A. 

November 10, 1939 

1\lew York City , New York. 

Gentlemen: 

As requested i'rom our representative , · r . 1 . B . 1 vigne, 
vre are pleased to aavise that the ash content of USG GR.hDE DCC 
GRA1 ,UTAR will average about • 07 %. A spectrographic analysis 
of this material sho 1s t here is no vru1aaium present and t hat .01 
to . l % of t his ash is iron. 

he trust that t his _:_nformction is of value to you 
and remain 

Yours very trulY , 

THE UNITED )3 ... A.1.ES GRAPHITE C J:dPANY 

sU~ 
Assistant S les ruana 0 er 

.B :bHA 
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THE UNITED STAT ES GRAPHITE COMPANY 

Dr. Leo Szilard 
Columbia University 
Physics Depm·tment 
Ne York City, N. Y. 

Gentlemen: 

SAGINAW. MICHIGAN. U.S. A . 

November 20,1939 

With reference to your letter of November 15, we v-rish 
to advise tn t our letter should have stcted that .01 to .1 
of this ash is iron. 

We trust that the above is the information you desire . 

Yotl.I' s very t ru y , 

O . .lPANY 

RP : BHA 
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THE UNITED STATES G RAPHITE COMPANY 
SAGINAW. MIC H IGAN . U . S . A . 

Dr. Leo Szilard 
Columbia University 
Physics Department 
New York N.Y. 

Gent l emen: 

December 1 , 1939 

We regret that we did not completely answer your 
letter of ~ovember 15, however , wish to advise that we are 
unable to supply GRAPHITAR DCC in size 12 x J2 • 

We trust that the u.bove is the inform tion tha t 
you desire . 

Yours very truJy , 

RP : BHA 



THE UNITED STATES GRAPHITE COMPANY 
SAGINAW, MICHIGAN . U . S . A. 

Dr. Leo Szilard 
Columbia University 
~hysics Laboratory 
New ~ork City, N.Y. 

Gentlemen: 

March 1, 1940 

At the request of our representative, Mr . Smith Bolton, 
who recently had the pleasure of visiting with you, we are 
pleased to advise that in sawing the 12 x 4 x 4 blocks thc-_t 
we are to ship to you, we would recommend a carborundum saw 1211 

OD x 3/4 lD x 3/32 thick grade N 2494. These saws may be pur­
chased from the Precision ur i ndi ng Wheel Company, Holmesbur g, 
Philadelphi a , Penna. 

In drilling these blocks the drill speeds would range 
from 600 RPM tor a 1 11 drill to 2,000 RPM lor a 1/2" drill . 
It must be remembered, however, that i n drilling this type 
of' mat erial a greater clearance on the drill should be allowed 
than for materials, such as, steel or :iron . 

We trust that the above is the information y-ou desire. 

Yours very truly, 

U,NIT;;D ::i'.tA'.r!CS G~;; CVMPANX 

, ~ 

Ta.I:'; 

Rober t Paterson lffi'. 
Sales Department 

RP :BtlA 

' " 



cc: 1 - Pegram 
1 - Szilard 
2 - Mitchell 

Mr. Smith Bolton 
u. s. Gre hit Company 
Sagin , ichigan 

Dear .r . S ith Bolton: 

February 20, 1941 

Profe sor Pegr m s nt you telegr 1 today and 

has a ked me to give you some indieetion of t e questions 

hich ight arise during the di cu sian mdch e hop to 

have with you in the near fUture. 

1. Is th re a very large variation in the oron 

content of various petroleu'Gl coke 1 and would 1 t be worth­

while for us to mrute an extended investi0 ation in order to 

find some ty e of coke which i articul rly fr e from boron? 

2. Is there any danger that so~e boron mi ht get into 

the graphite in the graphitizing furnace during the period 

during which the graphit is cooling off and during which 

substances contained in the envelope might distill over 

into the graphite? 

3. re you able to sup·ly gra bite owder of a similar 

_urity as our graphite bricks in quantitie of about a 

half ton? 

4. How large are the furnaces which you propose to use 

for anufacturing our graphite, i.e. how much graphite do 

they take L~ one charge and how long does one charge stay 

in the furnace? 

5. auld it be a good plan to process the coke in order 

to free it from boron completely before subjecting it to the 

graphitizing process? Is the use of boron-free coke a 

guaranty of obtaining boron-free graphite? 

We hope to discuss with you these and other 

questions which may arise in the meantime on the occasion 

of your next visit to New York. 

Very truly yo~, 

/, 4 f 

LB:H (Leo Szilard) 
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T E .UNITED STPTES GRAP ~ITE COLPANY 
Saginrw , ~ich1gan, u. s. A. 

Dr. teo Szil:ird 
Columbia University 
ntys~cs Labor~tory 
Jew York Ci ty, • Y. 

Gen tl eiN~n 1 

•arch 1, 1940 

At the request of our re~resentative, :r . S~itl Bolton, 
who recently had t he nleasure of visit1n€ witL you , we are 
ple sed to ~dvise thst in s~ ing t he 12 x 4 x 4 blocks that 
we are to ship to you , we would recommend a carborundun. saw 12" 
OD x 3/4 ID x 3/32 thick grade N 2494. These s~·nvs may be pur­
chased from the Precisi0n Grinding Wheel Com any 1 Holmesburg, 
Philadel phia , Penna . 

In ciriL ... ng t hese blocks the C.rtll s eeds w:>ulc range 
frort 600 PPM for 1" drill to 2,000 RPM for a l/2" drill. 
It must be reruer...berec , ho ·ever, t ha t in rilling this type 
of waterial a greater clearance on the drill sl JUld be allowed 
t r an for mater ials, sue~ as , steel or iron . 

We trust tha.t t he above is t he inforr:.atioo you cesire . 

TI.E U 

yours very trul y ; 

Robert Paterson 
Sales DenArtment 

ANY 



COPY 

-2-

IV. nercentage of ash 

National Carbon Co. -- 0.075 

u.s. Graphite Co. -- .053 

, e nt 

It will be note that the values obta~ned in the drying 
and in the hygroscopicity te-ts are approxi ately equal, 
and indicate that the gra ite "as rec~ed" has reached 
the equilibrium ~~den will obtain in gra .hite handled and 
installed under ordinary corditi')ns . It seems reasonable, 
therefore, to be ive that the nercentages of lydrogen indi­
cated in the nas received" granl ites re resen t the hydrogen 
contents that may be ex e ted. If the blocks could be 
dried and nrotected from n,oi sture cur-: ng install'ltivn and 
use, the nercentages of hydrogen 1' ld an roxi .. ate 0. 002 for 
the Nat1 nal C'rbon Co. and 0.001 for the u. s. Gra"'111te 
Co. blocks . 

Sincerely yours, 

Lyman J. r:ggs, Director • 

. ill you now lease advise ~-et-.er r;ra""hi te from either 
source •ould be acceptable; if so competition bids ay be 
secured. 

We are nl nning to ask for bids on 8,800 pounds graphite 
4 1 400 " paraffin 

100 n cad~ium 
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